

Mike Darda, P.A., CDRE™
Divorce Real Estate Specialist, Southwest Florida
1716 Cape Coral Pkwy W, Suite1, Cape Coral, FL 33914
mike@dardagroup.com www.dardagroup.com
www.swfldivorceagent.com
239-851-6494

Mike Darda is a Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert who is trained and experienced in guiding real estate transactions to a successful close while maintaining a neutral balance between parties. As a leading agent in the Southwest Florida market, Mike consistently averages around 200 closed transactions each year, and has proudly served Lee County, Florida for over 30 years. Helping his clients achieve their real estate goals through a tried and true marketing and client care management plan, Mike's expertise and guidance helps sellers navigate even the most conflicted relationship to a successful resolution of real property assets.

EDUCATION

- | | |
|---|------|
| The Ilumni Institute, Master Course Graduate | 2020 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">● The Anatomy of Divorce● The Landscape of Divorce Finance● Introduction to Divorce Court● The Ethics of Certified Divorce Real Estate Experts● The Psychology of Neutrality, Bias, and Communication in Conflict● How to Sell a House in Conflict● CDRE Fair Market Valuations | |
| Florida REALTORS | 1988 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">● License #BK3008712 | |

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- CDRE – Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert
- National Association of REALTORS
- Florida Association of REALTORS
- Royal Palm Coast REALTOR Association

Mike Darda, P.A., CDRE™
Divorce Real Estate Specialist, Southwest Florida
1716 Cape Coral Pkwy W, Suite1, Cape Coral, FL 33914
mike@dardagroup.com www.dardagroup.com
www.swfldivorceagent.com
239-851-6494

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Compass Florida, LLC. 2018-Present

- Achievements: Ranked by REAL Trends as having the 43rd top producing real estate team across all brands nationally.
- Team Leader for the Cape Coral, Florida Compass office.
- The Darda Group team consists of two full time listing agents, two full time buyer specialists, two licensed assistants, four unlicensed staff members and two showing agents.

Century 21 Sunbelt Realty, Inc. 1994-2018

- Achievements: Ranked as top producing sales team every year after initial team was formed.
- In 2008 and 2010, ranked in Top 10 for sales in the Century 21 organization nationally, and in 2014 ranked in the Top 21 Globally.

1988-1994 Cape Coral Realty, Inc. 1988-1994

- Worked with both Buyers and Sellers
- Consistently ranked as a top producer

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- REAL Trends #43 Real Estate Team in the United States
- Century 21 Centurion Award 1994-1999 and Century 21 Grand Centurion Award 1999-2018
- Century 21 Top 10 Team Production Nationally
- Century 21 Top 21 Team Production Globally



Certificate of Completion

This is to certify that

Mike Darda

has successfully completed the CDRE™ Master Course, including 40 hours of divorce real estate education and comprehensive exam.

MASTER COURSE COMPLETION

as of October 30, 2020

Laurel Starks

Laurel Starks
Founder
The Ilumni Institute

